From: USAA[USAA.Web.Services@customermail.usaa.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 04:49 PM
To: ken@kenpaxtonlaw.com

Subject: USAA Claim Payment Sent

[ USAA Confidential ]
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Thank you for agreeing to accept messages and documents electronically for the duration of this
claim. Here are the terms and conditions for electronic communication with you.

USAA Reference Number: _

Dear Mr. Paxton,

Please see attached for additional information.

- Fmdarmksburg Hoad San Aantonlo, lexas T80 A8
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USAA Casualty Insurance Company CLAIM PAYME NT SENT

&
2

WARREN K PAXTON JR

MCKINNEY TX 75071-5562

Review Information Regarding Your Claim Payment

September 16, 2020
Dear Mr. Paxton,

This is confirmation that on September 16, 2020, we issued the following claim payment by electronic funds transfer
(EFT):

USAA policyholder; Warren K Paxton
Claim number:

Coverage: welling
Payment amount: $4.012.32

Institution name: The American National Bank of Texas

Account type: CHECKING

Payee: WARREN KENNETH PAXTON JR AND ANGELA S
Credit account ending in: 6406

Payment description; Payment under Dwelling coverage for supplemental
payment for covered repairs

Electronic funds will be available within two to three business days from date of issue.

Thank you,
USAA
003604465 - 045 - 9999 - 99 126624-0818
Page 1 of 1
0901119ca9bd6fic [ usaa confidential_|

AG Exhibit 0421



0901119ca9b46fic [ usaa confidential |

AG Exhibit 0421





